Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 5:04 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; CNTYATY_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 2 to the Advanced Agenda Package - October 25, 2022

Good Afternoon,

Revision 2 to the Advanced Agenda Package has been uploaded to the County BEACH -
http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

Changes include:

ltem F.7. — Attachment replaced

Item 1.1. — Attachment added.

Item I.2. — Agenda report changes.

Item 1.3. — Attachments added.

Item J.2. — Agenda report changes and attachments replaced.

Thank you,

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@BrevardFL.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 3:16 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Final Agenda Package - October 25, 2022 Board Meeting

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the October 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting is now available on the
County’s website - https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=905091&GUID=943B6299-
6F0D-44D1-BC9A-7577514BB2FF&Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1.

Changes from the Advanced Agenda include:

Item F.1. — Correction to scrivener’s errors on Agenda Report.
Item J.2. — Edited Agenda Report and attached Attachment E.
Item J.4. — Add-On

Thank you,
Cathy L.
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

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package - October 25, 2022

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Advanced Agenda Package for the October 25, 2022 Board Meeting is now
available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=905091&GUID=943B6299-6F0D-44D1-BCYA-
7577514BB2FF&Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1.

Change includes:
ltem 1.1. — ltem Removed

Thank you,
Cathy L.
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

{(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
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



Deborah Thc_:mas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 8:35 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 1 to Advanced Agenda Package - October 25, 2022

Good Morning,

Revision 1 to the Advanced Agenda Package for the October 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting is now
available on the County BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

Changes include:

Minutes — added
Item 1.1. — removed incorrect attachment

Have a great day.

Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing,"

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 4:59 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: Advanced Agenda Package for October 25, 2022 Board Meeting

Good Afternoon,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the October 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting is now available on
the County BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

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

From: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 2:46 PM

To: Lively, Cathy; Deborah Thomas

Subject: October 25th board meeting

Attachments: 2022 EDC Space Coast.pdf; 2022 FAVOB.pdf

Good afternoon ladies,

District 4 has 2 Resolutions for the October 25*" Board meeting. ( they are probably our last ones ) Any way, | need to
mention as per request of Commissioner Smith , we need to make sure other districts if they have any Resolutions they
get done first leaving ours for last to present, which 1% for us would be the Veterans then EDC- SPACE COAST
Resolution for LAST . Reason being | am sure you are aware , this Resolution is for Lynda Weatherman and the Space
Coast award which right after the Resolution she can still have the podium and go into her presentation of the FLAG
being donated / dedicated to Brevard County which will be a big deal, so we need to keep that together and not rush
her though. ( Let me know if | confused ya )

| just placed them both in Legistar. | will attach them above also for Deborah .

Have a good day ladies ! ( its almost over less than 3 hours to go )

Chitstine Bellak

| Christine Bellak
| Admmnistrative Assistant
i Brevard County, District 4
233 2044 | Chastine Bellak@brevardfl gov
juctge Fran Janmeson Way
Bide © - Suite 234
Vierg FL 374940

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the offices of elected officials are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

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



